Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40827
MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: April 08, 2018
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: H
Claimant Type: WMember of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
April 07, 2018 Parking $8.00”
April 07, 2018 Parking $15.00~”
April 08, 2018 Airfare $215.00<"
April 08, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 10, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 11, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 12, 2018 Airfare $215.00/
April 12, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria 548.50

$708.00

Date 12 Apr 2018

rtified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ith appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending
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APR 07, 2018 |

Purchase DataITime:-l\pr 07, 2018
Total Due: $8.00 Rate: $8.00 Until 12AH ==
Total Paid: $8.00 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00043655 5

SIN #: 520014471874
Setting:
Mach Name:
THANKS FOR PARKING WITH s Vi

- Auth #: 05199F

WESTPARK
Total Paid includes GST

(A:Ijtn(i:]l ks kiR ok

Expires:
5:00AM SUN

APR 08 2018
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:52 AM
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

:, ______________________

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Ralph Sultan
Booking ’
Sunday, April 8, 2018 Invoice #239096
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
+GST $10.24
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing $204.76
35 minutes Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $215.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Ti i 1
. Ralph Sultan, Male Date / Time April 8, 2018 @-
Summary HEEEE Rk Rk ***-
Add to Calendar
Expiration
Authorization 180539




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: iL12,2018 10:52 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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
Booking
Thursday, April 12, 2018 Invoice #239894
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
z . +GST $10.24
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $204.76
35 minutes Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00

Confirmed
Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
1 Passengers - Full-Fare departure.

Ralph Sultan, Male
After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only

Add to Calendar changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.




W Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
N Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40909
MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: April 15, 2018
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: '
Date Expenses Amount
April 15, 2018 Airfare $215.00
April 15, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 16, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
April 17, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 18, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 19, 2018 Airfare $215.00
April 19, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
$638.50
“}/
Date 19 Apr 2018 Signature

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount

o

'




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com
Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:20 AM

—

Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #

Name

Ralph Sultan

Sunday, April 15, 2018

ancouver Harbour

ictoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Ralph Sultan, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoict
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter

+ GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard

Date / Time April 15, 2018 @-
Summarv #*’*** *ok kg *1**-

Authorization 174623

$204.76

$10.24

$204.76
$10.24

$215.00

$215.00




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com
Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:15 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Thursday, April 19, 2018

ictoria Harbour

ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Ralph Sultan, Male

Add to Calendar

#

Invoice 1

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
+ GST $10.24
Billing $204.76
Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

|~




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40973

MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: April 22, 2018
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
April 22, 2018 Airfare $207.00 'v/
April 22, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 22, 2018 Parking $8.00 -
April 23, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 24, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 25, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 26, 2018 Airfare $215.00
April 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$697.50

Date 26 Apr 2018

uiian, Ralp

v
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature




From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:30 AM
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status | Manage Flight | Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards | My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Ralph Sultan

Sunday, April 22, 2018 Invoice

Air Transportation Charges

Fr Harbour/ Map l—*i; Sked 200/300 : (St) GO Flex $186.64

ictoria Harbour / Map @1 Taxes, Fees and Charges
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
35 Minites Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
KK- Confirmed Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85




1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Billing $197.15
Ralph Sultan, Male Taxes $9.85

Add to Calendar Grand Total $207.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
(subject to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Domestic Flights

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure, Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.




First Time Flyer?

Get the 411 on everything you
need to know for your very first
Harbour Air flight!

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELI

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.

iyl

MANAGED BY
ADVANCED PARKING

Transaction-Id: 35768-3024

Tickel-Nr. 10079542

In:

047221201
0472212018

Out:

[ane 1

LOT# |

Duration’ 00:37

ID: Cashierd

Vehicle LPN:

Transient Parker $ 8.00
3

Balance Due; § 8.00

Credit Card $ 800

Change $ 000

Zeag Parking LTD.

Transaction Type Cleg

Dale/Time: 221041201_

Card Issuer: MASTERCARD

CreditCard oo

Auth: 220650

Amount: $8 00

Status: Payment was successful

Approved - Thank you!

THANK YOU FOR
FARKING WITH US

PLEASE COME AGAIN



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com
Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:37 AM

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

Thursday, April 26, 2018

ictoria Harbour

ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Ralph Sultan, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
+GST $10.24
Billing $204.76
Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.




Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

41197

Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: May 27, 2018

West Vancouver - Capilano
MLA Travel

Prepared By: m
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
P
May 27, 2018 Airfare $215.00
May 28, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
May 29, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
May 30, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 E
May 31, 2018 Airfare $215.00 v~
May 31, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $631.00
Date 31 May 2018 Signal

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

Thursday, May 31, 2018 IR
ILan! you lor choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Account Customer #
Name Ralph Sultan
Booking S
Thursday, May 31, 2018 Invoice
$204.76

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter

" . +GST $10.24
-\Ilctorla Harbour




I/ 2ncouver Harbour

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

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at

the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Passenger Travel Information:

For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:

Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 |||}l

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

S —

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

Booking—
Sunday, May 27, 2018 Invoice 3
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76

+ GST $10.24
ancouver Harbour




-ictoria Harbour

Billing $204.76
35 minutes Taxes $10.24
) Grand Total $215.00
Confirmed
1 Passengers - Off-Peak HERGE i
Ralph Sultan, Male Date / Time May 27, 2018 @

Summary SRR A Rk
Add to Calendar

Expiration 09 / 2020

Authorization 175730

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

Claim Number: 41322

MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: June 12, 20 —
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano \,\;,G\SLATI VE 45‘5}
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel fﬁ" 49( P
prepared ey: | |

roared B . \ N2z )
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ 18
Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Vic ri,a> f
Trip Details: 4’4/\;C.mi SER\!\CE% f,"’

‘\___,/I
Date Expenses Amount
June 12, 2018 Parking $15.00
Total Payable $15.00

Date 21 Jun 2018 Signatr

wilth appropriate statuie or ofher authority for paynment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




RECEIPT

Advanced Parking

Stall #

JUN 12, 2018

Puchase Date/Tins o 12, 2018

Total Due: §15.00 Rate: $15.00 - Early Bird
Total Pald: $15.00 | Payment Type: Card
Ticket /#: 00056965

SIN #: 500013311085

Setting: APS L
Mach Name: Me
#""“".. MasterCard

Your Receipt,
Thank You!
www.advancedparking.com

Auth #: 124031

|
i
|
i




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41064

MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: May 10,2018
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel S
Prepared By: _ MAT 1
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly "

Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
April 23, 2018 Parking $102.00
May 08, 2018 Airfare $215.00
May 08, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 08, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victaria $39.50
May 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 P
May 10, 2018 Airfare $215.007"
May 10, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

$778.00

Date 10 May 2018 Signature

Sultah, Ralph VM117782
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date MAY 1 1 zom Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:38 AM

To: F
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

=

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

Sunday, May 6, 2018/ Invoice .. -

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76

[

+ GST 3$10.24
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Billing $204.76

35 minutes Taxes $10.24

Grand Total $215.00

Confirmed ——— ' — -
Mastercard $215.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak '
D Ti May 6, 2018
. Ralph Sultan, Male : ate /Time W il -

Summary JERE R ****-
Add to Calendar Wn— .
- Expiration |

Authorization 175448




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:38 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

E-

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
. \
Thursday, May 10, 2018, Invoice
( r i
\ FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter
s +GST
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed '
1 Passengers - Full-Fare departure.

Ralph Sultan, Male

one-way travel.

$204.76

$10.24

$5204.76
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

Transaction-ld:
Ticket-Nr.: 10079556

In: 041232018

Out: 0412612018

.ane: 1

LOT#:

Durafion: 3,12:54

D: Cashier2

Vehicle LPN:

TransientParker $ 136.00
$

Balanca Due: § 102.00

SEAPLANE -34.00000

Credit Card § 102.00

Change: $ 000

Zeag Parking LTD.

Transaction Type: Clear
Date/Time: 26/04/2018

Card Issuer; MASTERCARD
CreditCard:
Auth: 2

Amount: §102.00
Status: Payment was succsssfid

Approved -Thank youl

THANK YOUFOR
PARKING WITH US
PLEASE COME AGAIN
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a%‘_-g Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
LB Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41137

MLA Name: Sultan, Ralph VM117782 Claim Date: May 13, 2018
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
May 13, 2018 Airfare $215.00
May 13, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 14, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
May 15, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 16, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 17, 2018 Airfare $215.00
May 17, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable $638.50
Date 17 May 2018 Signature

Sultan, Ralph VM117782
certified that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




_ —

From: passengerservices@helijjet.com

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 3:01 PM
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

Sunday, May 13, 2018 Invoice »

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76

+ GST $10.24
ancouver Harbour




16:05 Victoria Harbour

Billing $204.76
35 minutes Taxes $10.24
Grand Total : $215.00
Confirmed
e = 215,
1Passengzrc i7" ak Mastercard $215.00
. Ralph Sultan, Male Date / Time May 13, 2018 @ -
Summary #**** EEE 20 ****-
Add to Calendar
Expiration -
Authorization 180037

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

——

passengerservices@helijet.com

Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:00 AM
Mhoosing to take off with Helijet!

e

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

Thursday, May 17, 2018 Invoice #2302
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter

~ - + GST
ictoria Harbour

$204.76

$10.24




-'ancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Ralph Sultan, Male

Add to Calendar

Billing $204.76
Taxes $10.24
Grand Total i $215.00

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






